(Ao 2293

N /FILE COBY... ..

MEMORANDUM FOR Office of Counsel

SUBJECT: Contract #DACW29-93-C-0081, Lake Pontchartrain, La. &
Vic., HPP, HLP, 17th St. oOutfall Canal, Flood Protection
Improvement Project, Capping of Floodwalls, East Side
Improvements, New Orleans, La.

1. Please reference the following:

a. CELMN-OC multiple memorandum dated 15 Feb 96, subject as
above, enclosed.

b. Fonecon between Ms. Denise Frederick, CELMN-~-OC, and
Mr. Robert J. Grubb, CELMN-ED-TF, dated 27 Feb 96, concerning
contract records of the subject construction work.

2. In addition to the records previously furnished by
Engineering Division, we hand carried to you on 5 Mar 96, a copy
of Design Memorandum No. 20, 17th Street Outfall Canal,
pertaining to the design of the floodwall in question. We
believe that the previously furnished records and the DM contain
all the pertinent records pertaining to the subject floodwall.
However, since there is the possibility that others could
interpret otherwise, all of our records are available for
inspection by you or the plaintiff.

3. Our POC is Carl Guggenheimer, ext. 2643.

W. EUGENE TICKNER
Chief, Engineering Division
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